
 

 
 

  

DATE: January 17, 2024 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

  

SUBJECT: Accept the Katz Amsterdam Foundation 2023-2024 Mental Health Grant 

 

PRESENTED BY: Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services 

   ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Accept Katz Amsterdam Foundation 2023-2024 Mental Health Grant 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

The Katz Amsterdam Foundation, through the Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation, donated 

$15,000. This will be used to support student behavior health needs in the Tahoe/Truckee area 

during the period of December 1, 2023, through November 30, 2024.  

 

No application was required for this grant money. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  $15,000 – Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation 

 

PREPARED BY:  Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant, for Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive 

Director of Student Services 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment: Grant / Donation Form 

 Grant Award Letter 

 


